James Gilliar [

CEFC / Wetinghouse
February 23, 2016 at 4:46 AM

eI, Fob \Vaker NI

Dear Jim,

Good to see you a couple of weeks ago, further to our discussions we have prepared a deck for my visit to CEFC board on Monday in
Beijing, It has been
made clear to me that CEFC wish to engage in further business relations with our group and we will present a few projects to them.

| attach the decks and a covering letter that lay out the principals as | see of a Westinghouse play, we have been a little presumptuous
that you wish to be included, but we hope so ?.

Please feel free to make any amendments and alterations, and of course if you do not wish to be involved, we would also understand
and have a plan B so no pressure.

Technically | have asked Joe to look over the doc, as he is keen to be involved and | hope thats OK, as he knows the China / Shaw
gig inside and out ?.

P.S Im sure H can give you the heads up on the play if you need more details. There are no guarantees, but we know God loves a
trier so we give it our best shot.

Kindest

James Gilliar
President and managing partner

Email: james.qillia
Skype ID:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received
this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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